Received by OCD: 8/14/2019 11:08:38 AM

Conrad Kegel

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 8:10 AM

To: Dave Andersen

Cc: JKnowlton@concho.com; LSloan@concho.com; William Adams; John Novotny; Conrad
Kegel

Subject: RE: Initial Release Notification

Mr. Anderson,

Thanks for brining the C-141 to my attention. | will process the form and assign an RP number once Select Energy is able
to submit the form online. The Division will not consider the release notification out of compliance with 19.15.29.

However, when the form is submitted online be sure to include documentation as to how the release estimates were
derived.

Thanks,
Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: Dave Andersen <DAndersen@selectenergyservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 1, 2019 5:28 PM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Cc: JKnowlton@concho.com; LSloan@concho.com; William Adams <WAdams@selectenergyservices.com>; John
Novotny <JNovotny@selectenergyservices.com>; Conrad Kegel <CKegel@selectenergyservices.com>

Subject: Initial Release Notification

Dylan,

Find attached a C-141 Release Notification.



We are submitting this via email due to having lost our Operator Administrator awhile back. As of today, a fax was sent
to your offices by our legal counsel, to name me as the new Operator Administrator. Once this goes through we will be
able to submit this online, however, we did not want to let another day go by without getting this incident in front of
you. We are in the process of preparing a Site Assessment/Characterization Report and Remediation Plan and should
soon have these ready for your review and approval.

Let me know if there is anything else you need me to provide.

Respectfully,

Dave Andersen

Landman

1502 E. Greene St | Carlsbad, NM 88220

M: 575-361-5606 O: 575-885-6920 ext. 1002

E: DAndersen@selectenergyservices.com
selectenergyservices.com
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